

Nancy E. Barnes, Managing Director
Cambridge Water Department
250 Fresh Pond Parkway
Cambridge, MA 02138

RECEIVED BY
OFFICE OF CITY CLERK

9 Eustis Street, #2R
Cambridge, MA 02140-2226
May 17, 1993

1993 MAY 17 PM 12:30

CAMBRIDGE MA.

CC:

~~Cambridge City Council~~
Robert W. Healy, City Manager
Richard C. Rossi, Deputy City Manager

Dear Ms. Barnes:

From my conversation with Chip Norton today, I understand that I must obtain your permission in order to study Water Department maps which show pipes in the Little Fresh Pond area. Therefore, I hereby request access to the map or maps which show the following:

1. Pipes in the ground between Fresh Pond and Little Fresh Pond.
(There are at least 4 pipes visible in this area, at least two of which, I presume, are connected to each other.) I am interested in understanding the connection between pipes, their slope, and connections to other pipes, if any.
2. Overflow and drainage pipes from Payson park that enter the golf course/Fresh Pond/Little Fresh Pond area, if any.
3. Drainage pipes from Concord Avenue or other surrounding areas that enter the golf course/Fresh Pond/Little Fresh Pond area, if any.
4. Drains that allow water to exit the golf course/Little Fresh Pond area, if any.

In addition, I would like to review the standard operating and maintenance procedures for these pipes and all associated valves.

Because the information I have requested relates to drinking water quality, I hope that you will grant me permission to review this material as soon as possible.

Thank you for your assistance.

Sincerely,

Peter Baum

Peter Baum

Consent Comm. #1

S-260

RE: Peter Baum requesting permission
to study Water Dept. standard operating
and maintenance procedures.

APR 11 AM 5:30

In City Council,
May 24, 1993

Referred to the City Manager
Copy sent City Mgr 5/25/93